BID #

3846

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF
STERILIZATION CENTERS FOR DENTAL
HYGIENE DEPARTMENT

Patterson Dental
Southlake, TX

AMOUNT

$40,456.00



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

REQUESTING
DEPARTMENT:

The Board of Trustees

District President H. Neil Matkin

June 23, 2015

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3846
— Sterilization Centers for Dental Hygiene Department.

Purchase of two (2) sterilization centers for the Dental Hygiene
Department, each consisting of a 10 foot length of casework
with cabinets and sink, one (1) each 5.5 gallon ultrasonic
cleaner and one (1) water distiller including delivery and
installation. The current instrument sterilization area in the
department does not currently provide sufficient separation of
sterile and non-sterile instruments. OSHA (Occupational Safety
and Health Administration) does unscheduled code checks and
at this time the Dental Hygiene Department would not meet
OSHA standards or CODA (Commission on Dental
Accreditation) standards. These units need to be installed and
functioning no later than August 7, 2015 to insure that all
sterility requirements can be met prior to the start of classes.

Ten (10) vendors viewed the bid package, two (2) responded.
See attached.

Patterson Dental $40,456.00
Southlake, TX

Low bid meeting specifications.

Dental Hygiene



